MEMO

FROM: Patty Dale, Senior Associate Registrar

DATE: June 5, 2015

SUBJECT: Degree Title Change for BS in Appropriate Technology to BS in Sustainable
Technology

The College of Fine and Applied Arts received approval at the February 4, 2015 AP&P meeting for
changes in the Department of Technology and Environmental Design to change the degree title for the
Bachelor of Science in Appropriate Technology (578A/15.0505) to the Bachelor of Science in Sustainable
Technology (571A/15.0507). This change was approved on June 3, 2015 by the UNC General
Administration. Please note the change in the CIP code as requested by the UNC General
Administration.

DISCONTINUE
API TITLE COLL | DEPT | CIP EFFECTIVE
CODE CODE TERM
BS 578A | Appropriate Technology FA TEC 150505 | 201540
ADD
API TITLE COLL | DEPT | CIP EFFECTIVE
CODE CODE TERM

BS 571A | Sustainable Technology FA TEC 150507 | 201540




